GULF STATES UTILITIES COMPANY

POST OFFICE BOX 29 ¢« BEAUMONT TEXAS 77704

ARE A ¢ D E 4 9 A38 66131

February 5, 1985
RBG~ 20,081
File No. G9.5, G9.8.1.2

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Denton:

River Bend 3tation - Unit 1
Docket No. 50-458

Provided below for your review 1is Gulf States Utilities Company
(GSU) revised response to Confirmatory Item (30) of Table 1.4 of the
Safety Evaluation Report. This letter provides revised information from
our letter submittal dated November 30, 1984 from J. E. Booker to H. R.
Denton (RBG-~19600).

The surveillance of the Engineered Safety Feature Unit Coolers will
be added to the operations daily 1log. The operator performing the
surveillance will verify that the unit cooler 1is operating by
ascertaining that there is a‘r flow tnrough the unit cooler. The bases
for this type of surveillance 1s to detect failures which may have
otherwise gone undetected. The surveillance will include the following
tnits:

LHVC*ACULA IYVR*UCI1A, 1B

(HVC*ACUIB IHVR*UC2 thru 1C

1IHVC*ACU2A IHVR*UC11A, B

1HVC*ACU2B

LHVC*ACU3A

+HVC*ACU3B
Sincerely,
J. E. Booker

Manager - Engineering
Nuclear Fuels & Licensing
River Bend Nuclear Group

JEB/WIR/JWP/je

BB Saaags,




